MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
McLeod County Solid Waste Large Conference Room
1065 5th Avenue SE, Hutchinson MN 55350

July 11,2019
9AMto 11 AM
Agenda
Meeting called to order

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of June 13th 2019 Meeting Minutes*
4. Administrative Items
5. Fiscal Management
a. Approval of Paid Invoices—]June 2019*
b. Approval of Financial Statements*
6. SCHAC Update
7. Executive Committee Update
a. Update regarding Breastfeeding Peers and Employment Agreement with
Doherty

b. CHS Administration Options and Discussion

8. Administrative Functions Update

9. Affirm 2019 Meeting Locations
2019 DATES

- August 8t
Adjourn September 12t
Attachments: October 10

e June 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes November 14t

e June 2019 Paid Invoices December 12t

e Financial Statements

e Draft CHS Administrator Job Description All meetings 9-11 unless

e Draft Business Manager Job Description otherwise specified.

e Draft MMS CHS Organizational Chart




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

....... blic Health 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1454

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June13, 2019
9 AM to 11 AM
Family Services Building — Suite 200, Litchfield MN
Board Members

Beth Oberg.........present Joe Tacheny........absent Ron Shimanski......present
Joe Nagel...........absent Bill Pinske...........present Bobbie Harder........present
Mike Housman.....present Doug Krueger...... absent Joy Cohrs.............absent

Rich Pohlmeier.....absent

Staff Present
Diane Winter........present Amanda Maresh....... present Mary Bachmann.....present
Laurie Terning...... present Rachel Fruhwirth...... absent Rose Anderson......present

Guests: John Glisczinski, McLeod County Administrator
1. Meeting called to order by Mike Housman at 9:04 a.m.
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Additions to Agenda
Motion to approve agenda by Ron Shimanski, seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion carried.

4. Approval of May 9™ 2019 Meeting Minutes*
Request to strike "See attachment for details.” on May 9" 2019 minutes under item 5. b.
Motion by Bobbie Harder to approve the May 9, 2019 minutes with correction. Seconded by Ron
Shimanski. Motion carried.

5. Administrative ltems

a. Resolution 2019-5 Support of Federal TANF Funding*
Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-5 Support of Federal TANF Funding made by Ron
Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske. Roll call vote taken — all voted yes. Motion carried.
Resolution adopted.

b. Resolution 2018-6 Support of Federal Public Health Emergency Preparedness Funding*
Motion to adopt Resolution 2019-6 Support of Federal Public Health Emergency
Preparedness Funding was made by Beth Oberg and seconded by Bill Pinske. Roll call vote
taken — all voted yes. Motion carried. Resolution adopted.

6. Fiscal Management

a. Approval of Paid Invoices-May 2019*
Discussion held on a concern involving invoice privacy issues. By consensus, it was
determined that private information, such as names and dates, will be redacted on invoices
and the Remittal Sheet only will be published.
The Family Planning Grant work plan was reviewed and discussed with no revisions made.
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve May 2019 paid invoices.
Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*
Two DHS grant payment issues were discussed. Project Harmony grant funds have not been
received for first quarter of 2019; however, expenses, including salary, have been applied
therefore showing a negative balance. Agreed to hold back when payment arrives,
anticipated to be $35,000, to cover recovery coach and CHS expenses, and then reimburse
counties. Because this grant has been slow delivering payment, if grant is awarded in the
future, would request to submit invoices monthly.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

CTC payments currently go directly to McLeod County and efforts have been made to
redirect to CHS. When directing questions to DHS, their response is the file remains open. So
the matter is still under review with no knowledge of closure.

Question concerning when and how grant money is divided between counties was asked.
Finance committee will discuss and report.

Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve the Financial Statements.
Motion Carried.

7. Executive Committee Update
No Discussion.

8. Administrative Functions Update
Work continues on improving the work flow within the financial structure.
Job descriptions for a few CHS employees still need defining on Performance Pro system before
evaluations can begin.
Directors met with Linda Bauck-Todd, MDH Public Health Nurse Consultant. A productive
conversation resulted in good options for program organization.
Staff Feedback to the CHB handout, submitted by CHS Team, was distributed with ideas on various
program successes and challenges that they have noted since the CHS fulltime administrator position
ended.
Discussion held concerning Diane Winter's time and observations as Interim CHS Administrator.

9. CHS Administration Transition*
Lengthy discussion focused on formulating a plan to define what position or activity the board wants
to clearly focus on and define. There is a timely need to propose an evolution of processes, strategic
planning for structure organization, define goals in order to keep the momentum of progress made
and provide clarity. Plans are to bring ideas, suggestions and focus on at next meeting. The
Executive Committee will meet prior to the July CHB meeting to define the process.

10. Environmental Health
Update presented on MDH Environmental Health Activities* occurring specific to each County. The
Healthy Homes Brochure* outlines the programs offered within each county that are available to
everyone.

11. Affirm 2019 Meeting Locations
July 11, 2019 Board Meeting has been scheduled to be held at the McLeod County Solid Waste
Large Room in Hutchinson, MN.

2. Rdljplien. . 2019 DATES

Board Chair closed meseting at 10:32 a.m. July 11 HHW Hutchinson
Attachments: August 8th

e May9, 2019 Meeting Minutes September 12

e Resolution 2019-5 October 10

e Resolution 2019-6 November 14t

e May Paid Invoices December 12th

e 2018 MDH Environmental Health Activities by County

e MMS CHS Healthy Homes Brochure All meetings 9-11 unless

e CHS Administrator Transition Plan otherwise specified

e Financial Statements

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date



6T0Z/1T/9 paiupd

TioTafied
HoogquJOAA E3jOAU| [BIYWEY SHD BTOT
suondudsaid d4|  6EPS 90z suonduosaud dSdd 8ILY 009T  $| 68909 Al o8231yD  [2de|d WNIUBWON TEST SEEE
- spoojoun3] yseuueleds
|emausy JullaaN 0109  0SE9 001 $22IA13S 18 Sa8ieYD JYI0 uelD yijeay djgnd [eI0] 6102/5/9 81°00S § YEESS NI piojAes | /€7 09 Od 1S YIB TIT S33IAJ95 UBLUNH
13 Yl|eaH 2d1qnd o) A9|qIs
S3IINIBS [BAF JIHS| 5979 0€ $3IAIBS |BUOISSBJO0I] Ayunwwod-diHS 41 88'€00' § 60VSS N | syjodeauuiy any 38LUBY TSEY J71 ‘@so auueor
asanyo|  oveg 001 uay ueJ9 yijeaH dijqnd (8307 €061 00°00¥'Z § SSESS NI pajyyan N 8AV AB|IS §TE Jojensiuiwpy
Ajuno Jayean
sleaN|  9gg9 T0S "35IA B BupiJed/3uidpot/siealy | ssaupaiedaid AusBiawg 610Z/LT/S vELT 3% [EEEEENL
|eIUBI WOOI SHD) SWIAI|  €5€9 00T asuadx3 Bunas iy JueJD Yl|eaH dljgnd [eo 6102/0€/5 00STT & 0SESS NW | uosuiyony S ST AMH 5001 131U37) JUBAJ UOSUIYINH
syoog dais yN ov9 (424 saiddns a0 JueJs Auowae 3aloig 610Z/€/9 11°59 S PI3YOH auuear
$301AI2S |RUOISSA0Ld [ 5629 105 S3JIAIBS [BUDISS)0Id YN 610Z/01/9 0000t $| LOESS NW uojdully ANy ISTSY T60TZ 211 ‘sesudialul uyaig Lgy
S2JIAJAS |eUOISSB}0Id|  §979 105 S3IIAIBS [BUOISS3J0.d JHN 610Z/€2/S o000t $ LDESS N uojully 9AY 1STSY Z60TZ 2711 ‘sasiidiaiug uysig 1gY
JuswArg Joj uoseey Jequiny Pefqo E-H--“__“__ﬂﬂﬂu wnoxy §58)) JUncaYy # #apoAu) wnowy Juswhey | epod-diz Jopusp ._.“”_“—.w.a Ay Jopuep, SSRUPPY JOpUBp BUIRN Jopuap
6T02/21/9 :$@J o3 papeo|d( a1eq

Y04 153ND3Y INJWAVY 3DI0ANI
$3DIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWIWOD A3181S-Q031IN-¥INIIN




BT0Z/SZ/9 PaIUld

14071 3Bed
HOOQYIOA 3210AU| [BRY|WBN SHD BTOZ
“su| Aujiqesiq 1g a4 ‘jejuaq TTSEL S | ¥0B0-592SL | XL se|jeq 08059 X08 Od Auedwa)
‘NINGY dnoi9 18U INLLY | suj a4 pJepuels aouelay
siapinosd| 5929 108 $82IAI3S |BUDISS3J0Id 24N 610Z/02/9 0000 $ LOESS N uojduIpY aAY ISTSY T60TZ uyaig Awwe)
0) poa1I 55810 ¥dD
J1E4 Y3|e3H J0) SWay| £5€9 705 asuadx3 Sunaaw ssaupa.edaig AuaBiaw] -ung (18T § N \ T 1§30y =Nt
2IU3J8juU03 43 10§ S|EBIA 9£E9 705 -asiN 78 Bupyied/3uidpo/siean | ssaupaledald AduaBiaw] 6T-UNr 8805 § [¥a30[y a1nr
¥Ied SPIEpURIS ANAIIDY Tor9 [4r4 saljddns 83140 5|00Y3S-dIHS 6T-uny 60695 S 05€SS NI uosuiyiny SNy UIPIeM LT60T |00Y3S Ueaying |enueww|
dnoup poddns psajisealg €SE9 et asuadx3 3unesin JUelD Jaad JIM sL-unr 0008T S 0S€SS NIN uosuiynny MS PEOY |00YDS 0S8 yainyjy
Ajunwwo) aspiy s1ajuny
3uIeld 191597 SSBD ¥D| 5979 T0S SI2UAIAS |BUOISSIJ0.d JdiN 6T02/S1/9 0000F S LOESS NIA uoiBuipy BAY ISTSY Z60TZ 271 ‘sesiidiaiul uyaig 1gy
WAy Joj uosesy Jequiny we[qo E-“H_”_..ﬂﬁﬂm unooay £58]3 JUNSIY # BojoAL) Wnowy wewAed | epod-djz Jopuspy LHHU. Ao Jopusp SEBIPPY JOPUBA suimp Jopusp
6102/92/9 150D 03 papeojdn 21eq

WY04 153N03Y INIWAYd 3JI0ANI

§3JIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWINOD AF181S-QOITIN-HINIIN




GL0R/Et/a paiuny
IuaUIACd PINT PPRIY EH3

140 ol
00z §
siajyEy3iH - uozewy|  zobg bET sanddng aay0 eI 33cl JIM ovL %
uoidupuay T-asinod|  S¥Z9 {13 5234 SUORENSIERY | s8ng UIPpY-JIM 00'SE  §
UGHIANN 3UIUD N3O N
3| zov9 VEZ saliddns 2140 RIS J3ad JIM L §
‘suagd ‘sefloneg - uozewy
SDION U-J50d - UGzewy| 7O vET safiddng 22140 IUBID 1384 JIM oovT S
10jasuno?) 1334 T0rs VEZ saiddns 82150 JUBID 1334 JIM g8 S
2o} yaedyaeg - uOZEWY
JIEJUO]) JUBiSUD) €0zY DEZ SUOHEIIUNWILIO] Aunuure)-diHS 00°0L g
yasalen|  20b9 00t sayddns 2310 URJD YIeAH jand (2207 Beer  §
¥ 10} 2|0E7 |WQH - uozeWwy
uosueH "] - 351N07) SH7Y [543 s984 SUONRNS|ERY ] 53ng T2 TTY COSE S
UoUUINN aUIU0 W Jo N
6I0TABIAI @0URIBJUOD 3 9EEg 705 “351i| 9 BUIyied/EuiSpoT/siealy | ssaupaledaly AjuaBiawy ay'9rT S JUBWAIEIS GIOT
- 3200 T - s8UNS ASSEquig JUN[ - 3UALSS JAGQUIBWRIED UR|J
LT aunowe SIS
qWisAeg 18) ussey deguiny L5 wuiBaig/ 1y Munaxy SIR[D JuneIy H R3poa Hisiiibag spod-diz Jopuny opany A1f3 sopuIp SEIIPPY J0puIN sy Jopusa

wie1d04d Aty umopsealg Jualudeg sur-ug PUe JUNWILEIS RIED UPBLY

SINAYIS HLTYIH ALINNWINOD AT181S-003712W-43NI3N

:5@7 01 papeojdn aieq

610Z/1/¢

areq wewley oiny auy-ug




Position: Community Health Services Administrator FLSA Status: Exempt

General Definition of Work

Performs complex professional wark providing averall leadership, operational oversight and administrative responsibility
far county community health services, and related work as apparent or assigned. Work involves setting palicies and goals
under the direction of the CHS Board. Position pravides leadership and management ta the organization as a whole.

Qualification Requirements

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily. The requireme nts
listed below ore representative of the knowledge, skill, and/ar ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Essential Functions

1) Assures campliance with Minnesota Statute 145A, and related rules, including submission of reparts and reguired
documents.

2) Provides administration and oversight ta grants, programs and services of the Community Health Board (CHB).
3) Providesleadership to the Meeker-MeLeod-Sibley Community Health Services (CHS) Management Team.

2)
B
)

Provides supervision of CHS staff, including hiring, disciplines and discharges of personnel.

Pravides leadership in callaboration with Management Team ta agency staff involved with CHS teams.

Pravides fiseal-oversight to fiscal processes, including preparation of agency and program budgets, and expenditure
reports warking in cooperation of the fiscal host/CHB business manager to ensure compliance with state and
federal requirements; conduct sub recipient monitoring, and cooperation/communication with-during MDH and
state financial audits.

7

Provides orientation, education, administrative consultative services and updates to the CHB, including drafting policies
and ordinances for CHB consideration and/or approval. In addition, pravides information on the effect of federal, state
and local government policies and action on the health of the community.

8) Negatiates, reviews and signs contracts on behalf of the CHB.

39) Provides oversight of the pracurement and maintenance of necessary werkferee;supplies, equipment and space for

H teainiao b

efficient operation of the CHS-inclugingproviding s = sforacompetent-workforee.

9}10) Ensures a competent workforce such as providing necessary orientation/training, wark space and equipment
for staff to do their job.
18111} Develops and maintains relationships with local community stakeholders working to improve the health of the

residents of Meeker, McLeod and Sibley Caunties through attendance and leadership on various task forces and
collaborations.

+H12) Implements performance management system at the community, agency and program level, including
preparations of policy, procedures and reports.

42}13) Develops a CHS Strategic Plan, including implementation, on-going manitoring and revisions as necessary.

13}14) Represents:CHS and iéca’ij:iﬁ}:jiic health interests with various policy making groups including, but not limited to State
and Federal Legislative bodies, State Community Health Services Advisory Committee, Association of Minnesata
Counties, and Lacal Public Health Association.

4415] Provides input'to State and Federal Government Agencies and/ar workgroups on public health problems,
development of public health goals and effective strategies to meet these goals.

15}16) Pravides presentations either by invitation ar by submitting propasals on any topic related to the CHS, public health
tapic or program level topic, including agency staff, regional public health staff, policy makers, community groups, lacal
government hadies, statewide warkshops/canferences or national workshops/canferences and residents of Meeker,
Mcleod and Sibley Counties.

16)17) Conducts in partnership with community stakeholders a Community Health Assessment, and assures
implementation of Community Health Improvement plans in accordance with MN Statute 145A.

Springsted SAFE System @© 8-21-2017 Meeker-McLeod-Sibley CHS

e

Commented [AM1]: Could possibly combine these two
dutins?

T




417}18) Coordinates media outreach to increase awareness, and to educate and inform the general public on various
and relevant public health topics.

-}G-I_UServes asal resatm:éand Ilalsnnt the local public health leaders offices to assure public health nuisances, disease

outbreaks, | uhlr_c health-emergency rete edness etc. - are dealt wrl:h in accordance with state and local laws by

working with other local government bodies and community groups, .| Commented [AM2]: Does this need to be included in the
delegation agreement? Reference Statute 145A. Maybe we
should sepa out and di outbreaks?

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

Thorough knowledge of the principles, practices, methods and materials of public health services; thorough knowledge
of public health laws and regulations relating to public health services; tharough knowledge of the available resources for
treatment; thorough knowledge of programs of related health and social service agencies; ability to plan, arganize and
direct the activities of subordinate professional staff; ability to understand and interpret public health laws; ability to
analyze data and prepare reports; ability to express oneself clearly and concisely both orally and in writing.

Education and Experience

Bachelor's degree in Administration, Public Health, Community Health, Environmental Health {i.e. Environmental Health Specialist,
Sanitarian), e~Nursing {Public Health Nurse, Registered Nurse)or related field and moderate experience in Public Health in an
administrative or supervisory capacity, or equivalent combination of education and experience. Master's degree preferred.

Other Special Requirements
MN Driver's License and proof of automobile insurance
IR EiEY ] _Regi ]

Enui tal Haalth: EH Spacialist or Saritari
Envirenmer £ B Srtaran

per state requirements - needed within 2 years.

Physical Requirements| - - __—| Commented [AM3]: Reference Waseca job description
| for titles of sections {i.e. Minimum qualifications, preferred,
other, conditions of employment, etc.)

This work requires the occasional exertion of up ta 25 paunds of force; work regularly requires sitting, speaking or hearing, using
hands to finger, handle or feel and repetitive mations, frequently requires reaching with hands and arms, tasting or smelling and

pushing or pulling and occasionally requires standing, walking, climbing or balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling and
lifting; no special vision is required; vacal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken
word and conveying detailed ar important instructions to athers accurately, loudly or quickly; hearing is required ta perceive
information at narmal spoken word levels and to receive detailed infarmation through aral communications and/or to make fine
distinctions in sound; wark requires preparing and analyzing written or computer data, operating machines, aperating mator
vehicles or equipment and observing general surroundings and activities.

Environmental Conditions

This work accasionally requires expaosure to outdoor weather canditions, wearing a self-contained breathing apparatus and
exposure to blood-barne pathogens which may require specialized personal protective equipment; work is generally in a
moderately noisy lacation (e.g. business office, light traffic).

Last Revised: 9/5/2017

Springsted SAFE System © 8-21-2017 Meeker-McLead-Sibley CHS



Employee name

Revised: _May 2018
HR Initials:

(Human Resource Use Only)

WASECA COUNTY

Job Description

Position Title: Public Health/CHB Business Manager Department: Public Health

Job Classification: Non-union, Exempt Pay Grade: 8

Supervisor: Public Health Director/CHS Administrator ~ Position Supervised: 2

POSTION SUMMARY:

Under general supervison of the Public Health Director, the Public Health/CHB Business Manager
receives, accounts for, reports and disburses several funds available to the County Public Health agency;
analyzes, interprets and prepares multiple fiscal and statistical reports; maintains financial records and
accounts; preparation of agency budget; develops, implements, modifies and oversees use of agency's
computer based accounting and time documentation system; provides work direction and supervision to
clerical employees; and performs other duties as apparent or assigned. This position provides
administrative work requiring the application of specialized precedural knowledge and communication
skills in the planning, organizing, coordinating, supervising, managing or directing programs, activities,
procedures, and policies.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

9)

Provides direct supervision of support staff as well as consultation and training to other public health
staff including Nurses and Social Workers. Leads, manages, directs and coordinates work distribution
among diverse programs and employees.

Provides review of reported time allocated to funding sources, corrects and trains all staff on Fraud,
Waste and Abuse measures. Participates in resource development for the County and the bi-county
Community Health Services (CHS) agency.

Applies financial management and accounting principles to perform complex administrative functions
managing the finances of Public Health and the CHS agency. Receives, accounts for, reports and
disburses several funds available to both.

Analyzes, interprets and prepares multiple fiscal and statistical reports to assist the agency in
planning, implementing, managing programs and ensures compliance with rules, regulations, and
contracts with funding sources.

Directs the compilation and reporting of financial, contractual, and statistical grants and reports for the
CHS agency, which includes providing statistical workbooks for partner agency, Le Sueur County
Public Health. Develops the grant expenditure spreadsheets for quarterly review by the Public Health
Directors, monitors spending and provides guidance and direction to ensure grants are fully
expended within varying fiscal years and grant parameters.

Partners in department budget preparation. Analyzes accounts, compares expenditures, and
identifies spending trends. Generates, researches, compiles and prepares financial information
necessary to complete monthly and/or quarterly reports for various State and Federal grants.
Provides financial information requested by bonding firms and Minnesota Department of Revenue.
Provides direction on new policies and proced ures. Reviews and analyzes data for completeness
and compliance with established policies. Implements procedures to improve efficiencies and
maintain accuracies of the department, with an emphasis on budget implications. Sets up security for
the budget, monitors data integrity and evaluates program changes.

Fiscal supervision of all agency programs; reviews all department employees time reporting in PH
Doc database; reconciles, verifies and tracks payroll figures and receipts documentation.
Communicates and interacts effectively and respectfully with employees, supervisors, individuals
from other organizations and clients.




) Conducts internal audits of financial and budget system. Monitors flow of data to ensure accuracy.
Coordinates with data processing to resolve problems that are identified.

k) Develops, implements, modifies and oversees use of agency’s computer-based documentation
database in coordination with Waseca County Information Technology department and vendors;,

k}l) Provides the procurement and maintenance of necessary supplies and equipment in coordination with the CHS
administrator.

ADDITIONAL FUNCTIONS OF THE JOB:

a) Performs complex accounting entries, transactions and reconciliations. Prepares timely journal
entries and compiles financial data for monthly financial reports. Researches, compiles and prepares
other statistical and financial reports as needed. Manages revenue and expenditure programs and
generates monthly summary reports.

b) Maintains continual contact with Board, Administrator, Director, Public Health Supervisor, local
partners and state agencies. Provides timely, effective, accurate, and respectful communication and
interactions with other employees, supervisors, individuals from other organizations and citizen
customers.

c) Prepares, submits and reconciles health services claims and documents.

d) Prepares filing, schedules and responds to requests from state auditors. Prepares schedules and
analyzes accounts. Assists in preparation of the County’s comprehensive annual financial report.
Recommends policies and implements procedures to improve the effectiveness of the state audit.

e) Participates in professional staff development. Participates in training and education opportunities to
maintain and improve proficiency. Attends and participates in professional organization. Associates

with agents and departments from other counties and states to develop and maintain professionalism.

f) Complies with the Minnesota Data Privacy Act and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA).

g) Provides leadership in Continuous Quality Improvement (QI) and Performance Management (PM) by
serving on the QI Council and leading efforts to measure and improve quality; Lead efforts to achieve
Health Equity by addressing the social determinants of health.

h) Provides intervention, direction and supervision in crisis, emergency or drill situations; provides
guidance and leadership to staff and coordinates resources during critical emergency conditions as
required under Incident Command during an emergency, and as needed for planning and prevention
purposes.

i} This position is a mandatory reporter to the State Auditor's office of any fiscal malfeasance,
misfeacance and nonfeasance that comes to their attention.

i} Attendance during regularly scheduled work hours and outside regular hours as necessary.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

This wark requires occasional exertion of up to 25 pounds of force; work regularly requires using hands to
finger dexterity, handle or feel, frequently requires sitting, speaking or hearing, reaching with hands and
arms, pushing or pulling and repetitive motions and occasionally requires standing, walking, climbing or
balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling and liting; work requires close vision, distance
vision, ability to adjust focus, depth perception, color perception, night vision and peripheral vision; vocal
communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word and
conveying detailed or important instructions to others accurately, loudly or quickly; hearing is required to
perceive information at normal spoken word levels and to receive detailed information throug h oral
communications and/or to make fine distinctions in sound; work requires preparing and analyzing written
or computer data, operating machines, operating motor vehicles or equipment and observing general
surroundings and activities; work has no exposure to environmental conditions; work is generally in a
moderately noisy location (e.g. business office with typewriters and/or computer printers, light traffic).

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

e Knowledge of the principles of budgeting

* Knowledge of accounting theory and approved methods of handling a wide variety of problems of
business management

* Knowledge of the principles and practices of accounting

+ Knowledge of data process procedures

e '[ Formatted: Font: Bold, Underine




Knowledge of supervisory principles

Ability to effectively plan, organize and assign work

Ability to analyze workflow problems and to design procedures

Ability to maintain satisfactory working relationships with the public and with co-workers
Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Ability to conduct performance evaluations

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

e Associates Degree in accounting, business or related field plus four years of experience. -OR-

* A combination of six (6) years of education in accounting, business or related field with applicable
progressive work experience.

e Computer proficiency with programs such as Word, Excel, Access, etc.

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS

Experience with governmental accounting
Experience in public health programs

Supervisory experience

Experience in database creation and management
Proficient in multiple languages, especially Spanish.

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS
* Honorably discharged veteran status
e Disabled veteran status

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:

e Must possess a valid driver's license and be able to drive in the State of Minnesota.
e Must satisfactorily pass a criminal background examination.

e Must comply with organizational and departmental policies.

» Execution of, and compliance with, a confidentiality agreement.

WORK SCHEDULE:
The typical work hours for this position are 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday-Friday. Evening, weekend and
other hours may be required as assigned.

OSHA/ADA REQUIREMENTS:
Employees in this position must meet related OSHA standards and requirements and perform all duties in
a safe and consistent manner using appropriate safety equipment.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee
and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job
change.



paeog AlosIApy LjeaH d1jand|

losialadng
YieaH 21qnd

1012=ll S=21AIRS 1010=11( 1010al1q

#e1S SHD UBWNH 79 Ul|eaH ui|esH 21|gnd YiesH 21iqnd

Jueynsuo) Jo3es3siulLpy
[e21p3N SININ $3DIAI8S Y}eaH ANunwiwo)

pieog yijesH Ayunwiwiod
A3]qIS PO PN I3

Hey) |euoneziuebig
sadIn9S Yl eaH Aunwiwod

A31q15 pos1d N 429N pieog pieog P4e0g

Aunod A3|qis Auno) poa PN Aunod e N




